
 

Page 1 of 1 

 
Date: June 19, 2003 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
Attn:  OET Dept. 
 
Ref:   FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: C3KMN720 
 (Original Grant date: 6/25/03) 
 Applicant: Microsoft Corporation 
 
Dear Examiner, 
  
This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: C3KMN720, originally granted 
6/25/03. 
 
The major change filed under this application is:  
  
The Microsoft Model MN-720 is technically identical to the original model and 
the only changes are related to antenna orientation, LED position and ground plane 
differences. 
 
      
If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely yours,                                                    

 
Chris McGough 
Manager of Compliance Engineering 
 
Broadcom Corporation 
190 Mathilda Place 
Sunnyvale, CA 94086 
 


